
*  Pursuant to 5TH CIR. R. 47.5, the court has determined
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Before HIGGINBOTHAM, DAVIS, and PARKER, Circuit Judges.

PER CURIAM:*

Jose Aguayo-Paramo (Aguayo) appeals his guilty-plea

conviction for conspiracy to possess with intent to distribute

112 kilograms of marihuana in violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 841

& 846.  As part of the plea agreement, the Government agreed to

recommend that Aguayo be sentenced at the lowest end of the

applicable sentencing guidelines range.  Aguayo contends that the

Government breached the plea agreement by remaining silent at
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sentencing regarding the appropriate sentence and by opposing the

application of the safety valve adjustment in U.S.S.G. § 5C1.2.  

Aguayo also asserts that the district court clearly erred by

failing to apply the safety valve adjustment to reduce his

sentence.   

Because Aguayo did not object to the alleged breach of the

plea agreement before the district court, we review this issue

for plain error.  See United States v. Reeves, 255 F.3d 208, 210

(5th Cir. 2001).  The 60-month sentence imposed by the district

court was the mandatory minimum sentence, as well as the

guideline sentence.  21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(B); U.S.S.G.

§ 5G1.1(b).  Therefore, any failure by the Government to

recommend at sentencing that Aguayo be sentenced at the low end

of the applicable guideline range was not plain error because it

could not have affected his sentence since there was no range

under the sentencing guidelines.  To the extent that the

Government opposed the safety valve adjustment, it did not breach

the plea agreement because the Government’s arguments addressed

the applicable guideline range, not Aguayo’s sentence within it.

Given the inconsistencies between Aguayo’s written statement

regarding the facts of his offense, his statements at sentencing,

and the information provided by the Government and in the PSR,

the district court did not clearly err in denying the safety

valve adjustment based on Aguayo’s failure to provide truthful
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information.  See U.S.S.G. § 5C1.2(5); United States v. Miller,

179 F.3d 961, 968-69 (5th Cir. 1999).  

AFFIRMED. 


